
 

 

 

 

To:     All Potential Offerors 

From:  Gary Prososki, Procurement Specialist  

Date:  April 16, 2024 

Subject: RFP 497-24 BEDSIDE NURSE/SUPPORT STAFF/CLINICAL PROCESS IMPROVEMENT 
CONSULTING SERVICES  

Please add this Addendum #2 to the original RFP documents.  It shall be the responsibility of the 
interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revision to the RFP as identified in this Addendum #12 

The following changes are made to the RFP document: 

The due date has been changed to April 24th, 2024. 

The following questions, and our responses, received as of 4/11/2024, shall be made a part of the 
procurement file: 
 

Question: Regarding Section 1.a.i.6 of Exhibit B, “provide names and titles of company 

principals,” 



Question: Does UNMH have any milestones by which financial and operational impacts are 

expected to be achieved? 

Response: The request is to follow a typical LEAN improvement process to include measurement 

and observation, analysis, recommendations, and assist with improvements as requested. The 

proposal should provide for milestones within these categories.  Respondents should 

recommend timelines within their proposals. 

Question: Other than the scarcity of nurses in New Mexico, are there any priority 

issues/identified pain points that are driving this evaluation request? 

Response: under resources of access and providers in New Mexico (not enough beds, not 

enough providers, etc), along with high demand for services.  Metrics that should be impacted 

include but are not limited to costs, quality and length of stay. 

Question: Are there specific patient care units that UNMH is prioritizing for evaluation? I.e., Med 

Surg units typically offer a larger ROI from certain workforce modernization activities. 

Response: Units are to be determined but will include critical care and med/surg units. 

Question: What is the current bedside nursing model at UNMH and what is the current patient : 

RN ratio? 

Response: Information will be provided to RFP awardee 

Question Are there any restrictions on observations activities that we should be aware of? 

Response: Typical HIPAA and Privacy restrictions within a healthcare environment will apply. 

Question: Will we have access to outputs from UNMH’s workforce management system (e.g., 

Workday, Kronos) and/or activity tracking technology (i.e., ambient monitoring of staff 

movement)? 

Response: Yes, generally, but data requests will be considered and approved by management. 

Question: The scope of work includes training to internal staff to continue improvement 

projects after completion of the engagement, what type of staff would require training (e.g., 

clinical staff/unit leaders, process improvement staff)? 

Response: To be determined, likely leadership and process improvement staff 

Question: The RFP 



 
Response: Yes. 
 
Question: Do you have an executive sponsor named or planned for this effort? 
 
Response: Joint executive sponsors between Chief Nursing Officer and Chief Financial Officer 
 
Question: UNM asks that the partner train UNMH staff to 




